

DIAH PUTRI LESTARI, S. T

Front End Developer

PROFILE

I'm a Front End Developer with three years experience. I was make Front End Website With PHP Framework and CMS. i'm also get a chance to handle front end Android app with react native framework. I love to work with javascript and i have a big will to contribute to your company

FORMAL EDUCATION

GUNADARMA UNIVERSITY

2013 - 2017

Bachelor degree Technical Information Grade Point Average (GPA) 3.31 (scale 4.00)

JOB EXPERIENCE

Front End Web Developer 2022 APRIL - Now at PT Evolusi Teknologi Solusi

(placed at Bank Syariah Indonesia)

Front End Web Developer 2020 MARCH - 2021 MARCH

at PT Elabram System

2018 APRIL - 2019 NOV Front End Developer

at PT Hidayah Insan Mulia

COURSE & WORKSHOP

2020 - HTML Fundamentals by SoloLearn

2020 - CSS Fundamentals by SoloLearn

2019 - Course of React Native Expo for Beginner at UDEMY

2019 - Course of Become a Fullsteck Web Developer at UDEMY

2017 - Course of Junior Website Developer at BPPLK KEMNAKER

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCES

2018 - Now Front End Developer Indonesia Community

2016 - 2017 UKM Karate Gunadarma University

2013 - 2014 Himpunan Teknik Informatika Gunadarma University

SKILLS

Creativity Team Work Leadership Communication

FRAMEWORK

Codeigniter ReactJS **React Native**

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE

CSS Java Script SQL

PHP

CONTACT



+62 858-1954-4948



diahputrilestari6@gmail.com



Pondok Ungu Permai Blok. GG 7 No.11. Kaliabang Tengah, North Bekasi, Bekasi City, West Java. Indonesia, 17125

